

Ohio Underground Damage Prevention Coalition

June 14, 2018
George J. Igel Company

Meeting Minutes

Meeting Attendees, per sign in sheet and via phone:

Rich Adams, USIC	David Losinski, American Electric Power
Andrea Ashley, AGC of Ohio	Scott Lucas, ODOT
Jan Bans, AT&T	Connie Luck, Charter Communications (Spectrum)
Greg Bennett, Byers, Minton & Associates	Rachel Massoud, Ohio Municipal League
Dave Berens, City of Cincinnati	Jonathan McGee, Ohio Cable Telecom Association
Hall Block, City of Lebanon	Alice Miller, OHIO811
Paul Briggs, Dominion Energy	Josh Motzer, CenturyLink
Forrest Cash, Barrett Paving	Jody Nutter, George J. Igel Company, Inc.
Dave Celona, Ohio Gas Association	Darren Owens, City of Lebanon
Joe Costell, USIC	Ric Oxender, Oxender & Associates
Tom Donahue, Sure Shot Directional Boring	MaryLou Pence, City of Centerville
Rob Fadley, PUCO	Christina Polesovsky, API of Ohio
Derek Freeland, Custom Utilicom, Inc.	Valerie Pope, Ohio Water Well Assoc./Mech. CAO
George Gillespie, Ohio811	Mark Potnick, Ohio Contractors Association
Lou Griggs, City of Cleveland	Liz Pyles, George J. Igel Company
Justin Grigsby, Custom Utilicom, Inc.	Jennifer Reams, Infrastructure Compliance Concepts
Lawrence Hampton, PUCO	Mark Ritter, Marathon Petroleum Company
Deborah Harris, American Electric Power	John Rook, USIC
Brian Hickman, OOGA/OGPUPS	Colleen Ryan, Vectren Delivery of Ohio
Joe Igel, (through OCA)	Kevin Schimming, City of Columbus
Andrew Jacobs, Dayton Power & Light	Adam Schwiebert, Co. Commissioners Assoc. of Ohio
John Keaton, Duke Energy	Mary Logan So, George J. Igel Company, Inc.
Tim Knight, Custom Utilicom, Inc.	Matthew Steele, Ohio Department of Transportation
Dave Koren, NiSource	Al Tonetti, Ohio Archaeological Council
Kurt Leib, Marathon Oil/OMEA	Mitch Trucco, Trucco Construction Co.
Roger Lipscomb, OHIO811	Bryan Williams, Associated Builders & Contract. of Ohio
	Jim Wooten, Vectren Gas Delivery

Minutes

- 1) Welcome
Joe Igel, Chair, welcomed everyone and thanked them for attending today's meeting.
- 2) Open Discussion
The need to move forward with legislative action at this time, and the various topics that may be addressed by the Committee, were discussed. Topics included: size and scope of ticket; exemptions; large projects; life of a ticket; forty-eight hour waiting period; and training requirements. The need to update language regarding design tickets was also suggested. A straw vote was requested by the Ohio

Contractors Association and therefore conducted. A majority of those in attendance and voting opted for moving forward with legislative changes. A suggestion was made to form sub-committees for each of the above noted topics whose responsibility would be to review previously composed language (if any), and make recommendations on new language, to bring before the entire Committee. It was also suggested that if sub-committees are formed that members search for other options to meet the same goal – looking at other bills, and other avenues to make the same changes without the need to craft legislation “from scratch”.

- 3) Previous Meeting Minutes
April 10, 2018 meeting minutes were approved
- 4) The following documents were distributed: OUDPC Meeting Agenda, Prioritization Survey results, April Meeting Minutes, OUDPC sign-in sheet.
- 5) Next Steps/Action Items
Alice will work with OHIO811 staff and update web site / OUDPC page - [OUDPC Information](#).
Joe Igel requested that language previously created by OUDPC sub-committees be distributed. Any previously composed language for the topics noted here can be found at [OUDPC Information](#).
Members will be asked (via email) which, if any, sub-committee(s) they would be interested in working with.
- 6) Next Meeting Date
To Be Determined

Submitted By: Alice J. Miller, July 16, 2018